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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 22 March, 2017 5:37 PM

To: 'Lionel Chua Kok Keong (ECICS, Operations / Claims)'
Cc: ECICS Claims; SUR

Subject: RE: Enquiry of Mkrt value of SGX6727M

Dear Lionel,

The market value for SGX 6727M is $11K-12K (EST) as at March 2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Lionel Chua Kok Keong (ECICS, Operations / Claims) [mailto:Lionel_Chua@ecics.com.sg]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 March, 2017 3:36 PM
To: SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>

Cc: ECICS Claims <claims@ecics.com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-

d@lkkauto.com>
Subject: Enquiry of Mkrt value of SGX6727M

Dear LKK,

We would appreciate it, if you could provide us the market value of the following vehicle no. SGX 6727M

accident dated on 21 Mar 17.

The details are quoted directly from the Vehicle Registration Card are as follows:-

Owner 1D : §7923797C
VEHICLE NO : SGX 6727M

MAKE : Honda

MODEL : Jazz 1.4 5Dr A
CHASSIS : JHMGD185075225991

ENGINENO. : L13A54002665

REGISTRATION DATE : 31/08/2007

OMV . $13,611.00

QUOTA PREMIUM : §$2,027.00 Expiry date (08/2017)

Market Value :

Thanking you in anticipation.

Regards,
Lionel Chua
DID: +65 6303 0167



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)
“

From: Lionel Chua Kok Keong (ECICS, Operations / Claims) <Lionel_Chua@ecics.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 March, 2017 3:36 PM

To: SUR

Cc: ECICS Claims; assignments; Admin-D (LKKAuto)

Subject: Enquiry of Mkrt value of SGX6727M

Attachments: 22032017104830.pdf

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

Owner ID . S§7923797C
VEHICLE NO : SGX 6727M

MAKE : Honda

MODEL : Jazz 1.4 5Dr A
CHASSIS . JHMGD185075225991

ENGINE NO. : LI13A54002665

REGISTRATION DATE : 31/08/2007

OMV : $13,611.00

QUOTA PREMIUM : §$2,027.00 Expiry date (08/2017)

Market Value :

Thanking you in anticipation.

Regards,

Lionel Chua

DID: +65 6303 0167

FAX: +65 6338 9267

ECICS LIMITED

Email: lionel_chua@ecics.com.sg

follow us on q follow us on visit our website
' eCiCs.com.sg

follow us an follow us on

visit our website e gu @ oo
=3 eCics.com.sg %C& -

This message may contain privileged and confidential information and is only intended for use by the addressee. No representation, warranty, guarantee
or undertaking expressed or implied is made by ECICS Limited; as to the fairness, accuracy or completeness of any information, projections or opinions
contained in this message. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination either in whole or in part is prohibited. If you are not the addressee
indicated in his message (or responsible for delivery of the message to such person), you may not copy or deliver this message to anyone. In such case,
you should destroy this message and kindly notify the sender by reply email. Opinions contained herein are the personal opinions of the sender and do
not necessarily represent the views of ECICS Limited.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry Page 1 of 1

'_e_)_'! size +
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owrner 1D Type Singapore NRIC

Owner I1D. 3797C
Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.. SGX6727TM

Vehicle to be Exported: No

Intended De-registration . W $ 'g ‘&
Date 22 Mar 2017 N ) \( \

Vehicle Make: HONDA
Vehicle Model; JAZZ 1 4A
Primary Colour Red

Manufacturing Year: 2007

Engine No. L13A54002665

Chassis No JHMGD 185075225991

Maximum Power Output:60.0 kW (80 bhp) 5 \C
Open Market Value $13,611.00 \\\C_ s X v
Original Registration " NS

Date: 31 Aug 2007

First Registration Date: 31 Aug 2007

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid $14.973.00
Iintended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Eligibility Yes

PARF Eligibil
Date:

PARF Rebate Amount. $7,486.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

ty EXpIY 34 Aug 2017

COE Expiry Date: 30 Aug 2017

COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $2,027.00

COF Rebate Amount.  §744 .00

Total Rebate Amount: $8,230.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 22 Mar 2017

Piease read through the Privacy Statement, Terms of Use and Disclaimer
Please do not use the Back or Forward buttons on your browser as this may alter the results of the transactions
Bast viewed with IE 6 0 SP3 and above. 1024 X 768 resolution
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